Page 1 of 2

Global Gulf Supplies LLC

From: <eregadmin@adnoc-dist.ae>

To: <ggs@eim.ae>

Cc: <eregadmin@adnoc-dist.ae>

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 10:54 AM

Subject: Approval of your Application (ID 2553) for Registration as VENDOR.
Dear Supplier,

We are glad to inform you that based on the evaluation of submitted Registration Application,
your company name has been included in our Suppliers list as a QUALIFIED VENDOR (4720-
MAXIMO). A list of related principals & products is/are as follows:

Principal: M-100427 - APEX TUBES PVT. LTD.

Product Group ID P. G. Description

116510 TUBES: SS/ALLOY STEEL SEAMLESS/WELDED
180525 PIPES: STAINLESS STEEL - SEAMLESS

180530 PIPES: STAINLESS STEEL - WELDED

Principal: M-100428 - GRAND PRIX ENGINEERING PVT. LTD

Product Group ID P. G. Description

128006 STRAINERS - GENERAL

128515 DEMISTERS

128575 FILTERS - COALESCER

128580 FILTERS - CARTRIDGE

128595 FILTERS - SEPARATORS

128615 SILENCERS

152505 PRESSURE VESSELS UP TO 50MM (CS/SS/AS/CLAD)
152515 PRESSURE VESSELS ABOVE 125MM (ALL MATERIAL.)
152550 SCRUBBERS - GAS

152555 SEPARATORS

156005 SEA WATER SKIMMING/OIL SEALING SYSTEM - SPARES
156010 PROCESS PLANTS OTHERS & SPARES

180615 STRAINERS & TRAPS

Principal: M-046480 - OKURA INTEX CO., LTD

Product Group ID P. G. Description
174035 PIPE COATINGS AND TAPES

Principal: M-503944 - RECHERCHE EXPLOITATION PRODUITS

Product Group ID P. G. Description

122030 OIL SPILL CLEANING MATERIAL
410005 ABSORBENTS

410020 WATER BIOCIDES

410080 CORROSION & SCALE INHIBITORS
410085 ASPHALTENE/PARAFFIN INHIBITORS

Principal: M-100429 - AUTOMATISMES ENERGIE ELECTRONIQUE SYSTEMS

Product Group ID P. G. Description
202520 BATTERIES, BATTERY CHARGES ETC - ALL
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